72

Englisl) Ceelesiastical Intelligenee.

Mearn.—The clergy of the diocese of Meath have
entered into a subscription to pay off a sum of 2000L, a
charge on the see, which would devolve with peculiar
severity on the family of their late Bishop, who have
been left in most straitened circumstances.

OxFORD, SEPT. 17.—Very extensive repairs and altera-

tions of the library are in progress at Queen’s College, :

consequent on the munificent bequest of the late Dr.
Mason, who left 30,0001 for the purchase of books to
a ent the present collection, Dr. Mason has also left
40,0001 to the Bodleian Library, During the present long
vacation very considerable repairs and restorations have
been in hand at Christ Chureg, All Souls, and St. John’s
Colleges.

SuAw-cuM-DONNINGTON.—On Tuesday last, the parish
church of Shaw-cum-Donnington, near Newbury, having
been entirely vebuilt, was consecrated by the Bishop of
Oxford. On the day preceding, his Lordship, accom-
panied by Archdeacon Clerke, arived at the Rectory,
where he was met at dinner by the high-sheriffs and a
party of the Clergy and gentry of the neighbourhood.

_On the following morning his Lordship, attended by the
Larl of Carnarvon, the Archdeacon of Berks and Oxon,
and followed by nearly forty Clergymen in their robes,
proceeded from the Rectory to the Church, where, after
the ceremony of consecration and the services of the day
had been preformed, he delivered an excellent and most
appropriate sermon from the 16th and 17th verses of the
93th chapter of Genesis. After the sermon his Lord-
ship resumed his station at the altar, and proceeded to
read the sentences at the offertory, during which a col-
Jection was made from pew to pew, which, aided by con-
tributions since received, amounted to £72 10s. 2d. The
church was entirely filled by a most respectable congre-
gation, including Lords Carnarvon, Falmouth, and Nel-
son, and most of the principal families of the neighbour-

¢ Coxm_l‘%ow of A Cuarpr ny THE Bismor or
Oxrorn.—The quiet village of Sonning, near Reading,
was on Wednesday last enlivened by the interesting cere-
mony of consecrating the mew chapel-of-ease on the
Oxfordshire side of the Tliames, which has been built and
endowed entirely by the kindness and munificence of Mr.
Palmer, one of the members for the county of Berks, and
his family. The edifice is of the most pleasing and
appropriate style of architecture, and is well worthy a
visit from all who are in the vicinity of it. The Lord
Bishop of Oxford arvived, attended by Archdeacon Clerke,
at 11 o'clock, when a large congregation was assembled
to be present at the service for the day. The Dean of
Salisbury preached an excellent and appropriate sermon
on the olccasion. The friends of the Church may congra-
tulate themselves on the fact, that this is the fifth chapel
which our diocesan has been reqneated to consecrate this
year, His lordship has twice during his progress conse-
crated chapels on two successive days.——OJ_-ford Herald.

CastLE-STREET EPIscopar Cmarer, ReapiNe.—On
Sunday last this place of worship was re-opened, after
being closed five weeks for the purpose of building a
chancel and school rooms, and for painting and decora-
ting the interior, which has now a new and improved
appearance, corresponding in some degree with the band-
some stone front which was erected two years ago. Two
sermons were preached on the occasion by the Rev. a2
Goodhart, Minister of the chapel, that 1n the morning
from the first four verses of the 84th Psalm, at the con-
clusion of which that portion of the Communion Service
called “the Offertory” was read, during which, in confor-
mity with the ancient practice of the Church, a collection,
amounting to the extraordinary and, in this town, almost
unprecedented sum of 303l was put into the plates, which
were taken from pew to pew; and we may add that the
congregation who thus munificently subscribed were
rather less in number than those who usually attead
Divine Worship.— Berks Chronicle.

Wanreaam.—The parish church of Wareham, Dorset,
having been re-built and considerably enlarged was on
"Tharsday re-openied for Divine Service. The eongrega-
tion was very large, including many distinguished persons
resident in the neighbourhood, amongst whom was the
Larl of Eldon and family, Mr. and Mvs. Farquharson,
Mr. and Mrs. Bond, Mr. Porcher, Mr. Bankes, &c., and
37 clergymen. The Bishop of Salisbury preached an
admirable sermon from the 55th of Isaiah, 1, 2, 3,and 6
and 7th verses. During the Offertory the collection was
made, amounting to 1472

Tue Beruyan Greexy Cnurcaes.—Ont of the 10
churches proposed to be erected in the Bethnal Green
district, four, namely, St. Peter’s, St. Philip's, St. James’s
and St. Andrew’s, have already been consecrated and
opened for public service. Two others are now nearly
completed, and will, it is expected, be consecrated by his
Lordship the Bishop of London in the course of this month.
Sites for the erection of the remaining four bave been
obtained, which will be commenced before the expiration
of the year. The sum of 75,0004, required for their
erection and completion, has been subscribed to within
10,000l. or 15,u00L  They are built in'a ptain substantial
manner, under the auspices of the Metropolis Churches
Tund, aided by grants from her Majesty’s Commissioners
for the Building of Churches and Chapels.

New CrurcH AT Brryinguam—On Wednesday last
the Lord Bishop of Worcester laid the foundation-stone
of the fourth out of ten churches which it is proposed to
erect in the borough of Birmingham. The church is
dedicated to St. Stephen, and in the midst of a crowded
and increased population. A large body of the clergy
and gentlemen of the town and neighbourhood were in
attendance, and the interesting ceremony appeared to be
regarded with much interest by the persons residing in
the vicinity. On the same day his lardship consecrated
St. Luke's«Chnreh, in the Bristol-road, ouve of the ten
churches which has been completed. The incumbency
has been presented to the Rev. J. Oldham. We cannot
but rejoice in what has been effected in this matter for
the permanent and lasting benefit of our town; yet duty
bids us remind the publie, that, according to the original
intentions of the society, six churches instead of three
ought to bave been built by this time, and the first stone
of the seventh been laid. * Such a progress would have
overtaken the increase of population, whereas now we do
little more than keep up with it. And why is this? Aund
why is it that larger and more elegant churches are not
built, when the splendour of our shops and n'anufactories
is such as to attract the gaze of the passing traveller?—
Why, but that man refuses the money to his God which
he is willing to lay out for his own accommodation?—
Why, but that he builds temples to Mammon more splen-
did than he can afford to build for the worship of Jehovah?
Why, but that wealth has become the object of our
national adoration, and thus a blessing is couverted into
a‘eurse? These things should not be, and if every man
duly considered what God has done for him, they would
not be.—Birmingham Advertiser.

Curious CHURCH- BUILDING CONTRACT.— A gentleman
has promised to give the sum of 2000/ for building a
church, on' condition that a lady will bring to him as
many used postage stamps as will amount to that sum.—
We can inform any persons disposed to collect these dirty
bits of paper of a channel through which they may be
conveyed to the lady.— Bury Post.

CaurcH AT Worverron StaTioy, LoNpon ANy
BreMINGHAM RAILWAY.—At a meeting of the Radcliffe
trustees, held at Sir Robert Peel’s house, Whitehall, on
the 11th of June, it was proposed to appropriate 2000L
out of the trust funds,in part of a sum of 40007, which it
was calculated would be sufficient for building the inten-
ded church at Wolverton, the minister's house, and the
wall surrounding the burying-ground, as soon as the
Railway Company are prepared to lodge 2000L in the
hands of a banker as their portion thereof. In furtherance
of the above object the London and Birmingham Railway

Company made at their general meeting a grant of 1000Z; |

and although, in deference to the scruples of some of the
proprietors, about 50/ of this sum has been subsequently
withdrawn, there remains 9501 of it applicable to the
purpose of the grant. Private contribations to the amount
of from 500L to 600 have come in further aid of it, and
there is now about 1500L. immediately applicable to. the
fand, being 500/ more than was originally expected for
this object. The company, addition to the church
fund, have expended nearly 2000L in the erection of their
schools, and reading-room for the men, which has since
been provisionally uséd as a licensed chapel for the minis-
ter appointed by the Bishop of Lincoln, - They have also
a prago ated as & present residence for the minister one
of the best houses at Wolverton, rent free, and they con-
vibute 501 per annum towards his stipend.  The result
of this expenditure has been most gratifying. The
schools, which are under the immediate superintendence
of the Rev. George Wright, the Chaplain, are numerously
attended, and are used not only by those of the resident
families, but also by children from the neighhouring
P;!‘“hu% The directors have little doubt that it will
: OPZI e in their power to announce that they have
;;::‘:h«f:l‘:xedflm({u?t "‘?‘l“"‘ed by the trustees towards the
. ErecrioN oF Anorner New CnurcH AT LEEDS.—
h“ not generally known that a benevolent individual,
:’ :;e name is never to transpire, signified his intention
infl e Rev. Dr. Hook, Vicar of Leeds, through a very
influential person connected with the University of Oxford,
to build a church at a place called the Bank, in Leeds—
the poorest and most spiritually destitute district in the
parish; and as his wish was that the doetrines of the
el 'h°“ld.“lwﬂy5 be preached in the new chureh, he
d‘esu'ed that it should be called the Church of the Holy
Cross, or, as it is commonly called, St. Cross. In accor-
dance with this wish the first stone of the new edifice was
laid on Wednesday last, being Holy Cross-day, in the
presence of a vast concourse of people, who seemed to
take a lively interest in the religious proceedings. The
Vicar and clergy, with the choir of the parish church,
met in the school room, and after prayers proceeded to
the site of the intended chureh, chanting the 132d and
127th Psalms, and after the ceremony of laying the stone
returned to the school chanting the 122d Psalm. i

BoaryEN's CHAPEL AT ETRURTA.—A meeting of the
Staffordshire Boatmen’s Pastoral Instruction Society was
beld at the board-room of the Infirmary, at Smfford, on
Monday last, Viscount Sandon, M. P., in the chair, when
a grant of 150l. was made towards the erection of a boat-
men's chapel at Etruria, and it was announced that the
Rev. E. J. Edwards, of Trentham, had declared his in-
tention of contributing 25 towards the same object.—
This is an example which we trust we shall see speedily
followed by other gentlemen in the neighbourhood.—
The importance of this sitnation, as a site for such a
a chapel, has been greatly felt cver since the formation
of the society, which has already opened two chapels (at
Lawton and at the Brassworks, near Stone) for the
benefit of the boatmen and their families, besides esta-
blishing Sunday and other sehools for their children, and
supplying the boats with Bibles, Prayer-books, and other
religious publications. In this way this excellent society
is gradually assisting to supply the best remedy for the
disorders with which our country is distracted—indeed
the only real cure for the discases of the social body.—
The storm may be hushed and its violence repressed for
a time by the strong arm of aunthority, but the influence
of Christianity, if adequately provided and brought home
to the people, will eradicate the evil from which these
excesses spring—it “will make the spiritual wilderness
like Eden, and the moral desert like the garden of the
Lord;” instead of tumult and sedition, “joy and gladness
shall be found therein, thanksgiving and the voice of
melody.”— Staffordshire Advertiser.

A Goop Examere.—The Rev. Henry Vigne, Viear of
Sunbury, Middlesex, has made over, gratuitously and in
perpetuity, to the inhabitants of that place in trust, one
acre of land to be kept solely as a play-ground for the
children of the national schools.

Lorp Merpourse— Viscount Melbourne has given
{hree acres of land as a site of the intended new church
to be erccted at Bulwell, Nottinghamshire, It is calcu-
lated that the sacred building shall afford 700 free sittings.

Cuunrent RATES. —At a vestry meeting held in the
parish of Horncastle, in Lincolnshire, on Thursday last, a
church-rate of 3d. in the pound was unanimously agreed
to. This furnishes another striking proof of the re-action
tiu has taken piace in the public mind on the subject of
church-rates.

Crurcn RaTes.—The anti-church-rate party in the
parish of St. Botolph, Bishopsgate, seems to be defanet.
A mecting was called for 10 o’clock on Thursday morn-
ing, for the purpose of making a church-rate for the
ensuing quarter, and the Rev, Dr. Russell, the Rector, had
to wait some minutes before a sufficient number of per-
sons had assembled to constitute a yestry. A 43d. rate
for the quarter was proposed and agreed to, and the whole
business of the vestry terminated in a few minutes.—
Church-rates were also carried in the parishes of St
George's, Southwark, and St. Mary, Lambeth,

New Zeananp.—The Bishop of New Zealand (Dr.
Selwyn) arrived at his distant diocese on the 16th of
April, after a voyage of 110 days.

Tug Tuaxkscivine Praver.—The following is the
prayer of thanksgiving to Almighty God for the great
blessing which, in His mercy and goodness, He hath
vouchsafed to this nation in the late abundant harvest,
to be used at morning and evening service after the
general thanksgiving in all churches and chapels in Eng-
land and Wales, and in the town of Berwick-on-Tweed,
on Sunday, the 2d of October next, as ordered by Her
Majesty in' Council:—“0O God, through whose good
Providence the earth yieldeth food for the sustenance of
man, we offer unto Thee our hearty thanksgivings for
"T'hy late mercy vouchsafed to us, in blessing the labours
of our husbandinen with plentiful increase, and preserving
the fruits of the field for our use. Give us grace, we
humbly beseech Thee, that whiist we reccive Thy bounty
with thankfulness, we may regard the blessing bestowed
on us as a call to repentance, and turn from the evil of
our ways. Remove from amongst us all causes of strife
and contention; put an end to our unhappy divisions;
and grant that all conditions of men, impressed with the
fear of Thy judgments, and trusting in Thy fatherly
care, may faithfully serve Thee, in loyalty to their Sove-
reign, in obedience to the laws, in kindly affection one
to another, and in dutiful resignation to Thy will; that
so, under the guidance of Thy Holy Spirit, we may pass
through this world in peace and contentment; and, finally,
by Thy merey attain everlasting life, through’Jesus
Christ our Lord. Amen.”

Rev. Mg. Sisrmony.—A serious accident, which had
nearly proved fatal to the Rev. Mr. Sibthorp (who had
been on a visit to Broughton-hall), took place on Monday
morning., The reverend gentleman was proceeding in a
gig, accompanied and being driven by a servant of Sir
Charles Tempest's, in order to meet the morning coach
at Skipton, on his road homewards, when the auimal, a
very spirited one, took fright near Snaggill, and ran
away at a furious speed.. The reverend gentleman and
the servant were both thrown out with great violence
upon the ground. Mr. Sibthorp had a cloak wrapped
round him at the time, and was unfortanately pitched
upon his head with such force as to lay the frout part
above the right eye open, and severely bruise the shoulder.
He was immediately removed to the house of Mr. Mars-
den, surgeon, of Skipton, put to bed, and, by prompt at-
tention, was enabled to be removed in the carriage to
Broughton-hall, where he now lies, The servant escaped
with a few slight bruises.—Bradford Herald.

Tue LATE DR, Irenasp.—The late Dean of Wes:-
minster was no ordinary character.  The life of Dr,
Ireland, Jike that of his friend Mr. Gifford, in the early
part of it, was a checkered one, struggling with difficultics.
Let others speak of him as a scholar, learned divine, and
philanthropist, as he was in the true sense of the word.
ilis benevolent actions while living are known within the
precincts of Westminster Abbey, as were his charitable
donations av Islip, Ashburton, and Oxford ; and the dis-
position of the mward man may be collected from the
following bequests in his will :—1,000% for the Western
Dispensary, after a life interest therein in Islip; 2,0000
Westminster Hospital, after a life interest thercin in
Westminster; 5,000L for a chapel in Westminster; 2,000
King’s College, for promotion of religious education;
1,000L socicty now forming in London for the education
of the sons of clergymen; 1,000L trustees for poor per-
sons in Ashburton; 10,0004 Uﬂi\'?raity of Oxford, for a
professor of theology; 2,000L. Oriel College, for an ex-
hibition,

Tug Rev. Mg, Arrgins.—Our readers are aware that,
since the destruction of Hauley Parsonage by fire, during
the late riots, the respected clergyman of the town has
pot officiated at his church as usval,  'We have now the
gratification to announce that, at the earnest request of
his congregation, Mr. Aitkins has resumed his labours
amongst them. He preached his first sermon on Sunday
morning last to a large and highly-respectable audience,
many of whom were not members of his cougregatiou,
but gladly joined in welcoming his return, It must have
been highly gratifying to the reverend gentleman’s feel-
ings to be surrounded by so many, all met together for
one common purpose, to pay him their tribute of respect.
The whole service was of a highly suitable and impres-
sive character, and not a few of the congregation were
affected to tears. 'The text was from Nahum 1. 7 :—*The
Lord is good, a strong hold in the day of trouble, and he
knoweth them that trust in him.” A spirit of Christian
resignation and forgiveness pervaded the discourse, which
was well adapted to the interesting occasion, and few
could listen without emotion. There was a still larger
attendance in the evening. We understand that the
chapelwardens have taken a temporary residence for
their venerable minister, until the rebuilding of the par-
sonage, and a number of friends are devising means to
render the house as comfortable as a new home can be
made for a person of the reverend gentleman's age.—
Nerth Staffordshire Mercury.

Gepney.—The parish church of Gedney is now closed,
the Rev. T. S. Escott having been served with the instru-
ment of suspension, on his appeal to the Privy Council,
for three months.

CrLERICAL Drrss.—With respect to the funeral service,
I am desirous to say a few words, having reason to be-
lieve that in some instances there has been a departure
from the direction of the Rubrie, which requires the
clergy to be habited in their surplices during the time of
its performance. Due regard should, in my judgment,
be had to external appearance, as tending to produce re-
ligious impressions on the minds of many, who are not
so readily impressed in any way as by appearances. The
subject of your dress, brethren, may perhaps be by some
considered too minute to be regarded; but I cannot, I
confess, subscribe to this opinion. I do not think that
any of us ought to divest ourselves of the externals of our
profession ; but when we are occupied in discharging the
solemn offices of religion, we should take especial care,
in compliauce with the injunction of the Apostle, that
“ every thing be done decently and in order.”—Bishop of
Derry and Raphoe's Charge.

Tue Herew LANGUAGE.—At a meeting, recently
held in Bristol, a converted Jew impressed upon his
hearers his conviction that the great means of conversion
of the Jews was to read to them in Hebrew the 53d
chaper of Isaiah. He had first come to the knowledge
of this fact in the following manner. Some years since
4 clergyman, named Hawtrey, had requested him (then
a rabbi) to allow him to address the Jews in the syna-
gogue. He objected to this; but a conversation ensued
between him and the clergyman, the latter reading por-

tions of the 4th and 6th verses of the chapter alluded to.

The Jew immediately exclaimed, * This 1s not our doc-

trine; it is from your Testament”” Mr. Hawtrey then

pointed out to him the passage in a Hebrew Bible: he
was at first struck with shame, as a rabbi, at his own ig-
norance of the Bible, but he found afterwards that, in the
portions of the Bible read by the rabbis in the synagogue,
this chapter and part of the 52nd were omitted. By this

means he was converted, and by the same means he had
converted many others.

Soc1eTY FOR PROMOTING CHRISTIANITY AMONGST THE
Jews.—The aggregate amount of contributions received
during the past year, towards the general and special pur-
poses of the society, is 24,6991, 8s. 9d., being an increase
of 1760 9s. 7d. above the receipts of the preceding year.

“his plan of attack here. Suffice it to say,

The Chuveh.

This is the largest sum ever received by the society in
one year, and has been contributed in the following pro-
portions :—

General purposes of the society, including

the Jerusalem Mission and Scriptur s. d.

A0S Jos povspsvie ... 122,84118 '8
Hebrew Church a .. 11,31310 2
Hospital at Jerusalem......oooviiiniiineies 189 8/'8
Jewish Converts’ Relief Fund, Jerusalem {3 Bl
Operative Institution, Jerusalem............ 51 0 0
School of Industry, Jerusalem........cc..... 5 0 0
Temporal Relief Fund.iooiiiiiiea. 197 15 3

£24,609 8 9

Although there is a diminution of 3071 14s. 7d. under the
head of Jerusalem Charch account, and of.433l. 155, 10d.
under the head of temporal relief, yet the increase of the
general fund amounts to 25021, The largest augmenta-
tion arises from the contributions of the auxiliary societies,
upon which there is an increase of 2255L 19s. 2. From
the Irish auxiliary the sum of 2200/ has been received
during the past year ; showing an increas¢ of 3012 10s.
over the remittances received from that country during
the preceding year. After defraying the €XPenses of the
year, the committee have in hand, for gent‘ml purposes to
carry on the werk of the society, the sum of 8000/, vested
in Exchequer-bills, and 1788l 19s. 2d. in the hands of
the treasurer. On account of the Hebrew Church at
Jerusalem, they have 15431 0s. 10d. in the treasurer’s
hands. And on account of the different funds for
temporal relief, already cnumerated, they have 5007 in
Exchequer-bills, and 364 11s. in the hands of the trea-
surer; making a total balance of 85001 1 I'AXchequer-
billg, and 36962 11s. in the hands of the treasurer.

A Hearsexy Hosprran.—The Rev. Mr. Allen, an
American Missionary, in giving details concerning the
various public institutions in Bombay, thus Dotices what
every one must regard as a most singular establishment :—
+ ]t has been said that heathenism never furnished a hos-
pital. There is at least one exception to the truth of this
remark. There is one here, supported at an eXpense of
16,000 dollars annually. It was founded by a donation
of 100,000 dollars, by a native merchant of the Jain sect
—the sect which appears to approach nearer than any
other to the primitive Hindooism, with which Pythagoras
became acquainted at Babylon. TIts doetrines strietly for-
bid the destruetion of animal life, in any case whatever.
The management of this hospital is wholly in heathen
hands, and heathen liberality furnishes all its resources.
In it are gratuitously supported from 50 to 100 old horses.
which would otherwise be killed as past service; about
175 cows and oxen; 200 dogs, for whose destruction the
authorities of Bombay offer a bounty twice a year; and
a large number of cats, monkeys, and other animals.  Its
charities are accessible to living beings of every species
except the human race. Men, women, and children,
wounded, sick, and destitute are allowed to die unaided
within sight of its walls. Such s the character of the
only hospital, so far as is known, that heathenism ever
built.”—Hong Kong Gazetle.

Tag Cuuicn AND THE DISSENTERS.— A correspondent
of the Morning Herald says:—** In one of your leaders of
the 13th instant, you express your belief “that nearly all
intelligent and influential Dissenters have at last adopted
the persuasion of the usefulness of an Established Church,
which the Wesleyans have long entertaived. It has
struck me that some of your readers may have felt in-
clined to doubt the truth of your statement. ~ Witha view

to the removal of their doubts, if any should exist, let

them look to the two societies which have been formed
for the propagation of the dogmas and the defence of the
so-called rights of Dissenters. One of them—the Evan-
gelical (1!) Voluntary Church Association—with Sir
Culling Bardley Smith, Bart., for its president, and the
leading political Dissenting parsons of London for its
committee, after a few struggles for existence, has almost
ceased to exist. And as to the other—the Religious
Freedom Society—it makes an appearance once a-year!
and I should much like to know, if it still receives sub-
seriptions, what becomes of them. Perhaps this might
throw some light on the tactics of ¢Voluntaries.” How
are we to account for all this, if your statement is not
correct? Have mot our political parsons found that
+ discretion is the better part of valour,” and that as they
cannot obtain either the sanction or the cash from the
“intelligent and influential Dissenters,” it is better to be
silent. 1 might ask whether itis likely, if the Dissenters
were as influential and as decided in their objections to
an Iistablished Chureh as their leaders would have us
believe, that they would not have made some effort to
counteract the moble church-extension scheme of our
worthy bishop? Lrue, a society was formed some years
ago, and three new chapels are the result of it! I need
not refer to the ‘supineness of Dissenters) by which
church-rates are daily being carried (at least so their
journals tell us), orto the popularity of those preachers
who are known to be favourable to the Church of Eng-
land, or to the late miserable attempt to blind the people,
by imitating, or pretending to imitate, the benevolent
effort of the clergy to alleviate the prevalent distress.—

What [ have already said will, I think, be sufficient for |

my purpose.”
_ Monrmoxisy.—We could not have supposed that such
infatuation existed as we find really has and does still
exist in this town in the 19th century. The Latter-Day
Saints have, it appears, a meeting-house 1 Peck lang,
where numerous revelations are frequently made to those
who are gullible enough to swallow them. ~An emissary
from the notorious Joe Smith, who, though 2 native of
Staffordshire, has been to Nauvoo, and there become
learned in the principles of living on the earnings of his
dupes, frequently holds forth in this place. On Thursday
last a company of poor deluded creatures, who, to the
number of 36, left this town on the previous Saturday,
started from Liverpool to America, as the only means of
obtaining salvation. One poor woman, who wasreminded
of the dangers of the way, and of the possibility of her
getting drowned, in the most innocent manner assured the
party who cautioned her that she should reach the city in
safety, for if the ship sank she should be caiTied there in
a whale’s belly, and thrown alive upom the shore!—
Birmingham Advertiser. g

The Limerick Chronicle states that B““K‘lﬂmnown
Chapel has been barricadoed against Dr. Fecny, acting
R. C. Bishop of Killala, Mayo.

EXTRAORDINARY DISSENSIONS AMONG THE ROMAN' cA-
THOLICS OF L1VERPOOL.—THE TITULAR BISHOP yERsuUs
THE POPE'S CHAMBERLAIN.

“ A quarrel, on a very extensive scale, and of unusual
occurrence among the Roman Catholic partys has sprung
up of late in this town, which has created considerable
interést in the minds of all classes; and In Which the
Titalar Bishop of the district has set himself in oppesition
to one of his priests, who happens to be no less a personage
than the Pope’s Chamberlain, and a member of the Pro-
paganda’at Rome. The dispute, however, has not been
simply confined to the Bishop and the Chamberlain, but
it has extended itself to the local priesthood and their,
flocks, the whole of the former having becomethe Bighop's
advoeates and sticklersfor ecclesiastical rule and authority.

The cause of all this disquietude between clergy and
laity may be worthy of narration. The Chamberlain’s
name, style, and title, are that of the Rev. Dr. Butler.—
He is a native of the city of Limerick, and may with
truth be said to have descended from Persons in the
humblest walk of life, He received his edueation at
Maynooth, He possesses, in an especial manner, all the
bigotry, prejudice, and intolerance of which that college
bas ever beén known to be the nursery. In habit, ges-
ture, and brogue he is essentially Irish, while in his public
demeanor he is arrogant, impatient under rebuke, self-
conceited, and in a remarkable degree egotistical. He
has even figured as a religious controversialist—that is
to say, his discourses from the pulpit have chiefly con-
sisted of a defence of Roman Catholicism, and of attacks
not merely upon the doctrines, but upon the ministers
also, of the Church Establishment. 'This species of war-
fare upon his part has frequently brought him into col-
lision with the Protestant clergy; but, singular to say,
he never yet had the manliness to meet any of them n
public discussion. He has, indeed, repeatedly challenged
them, and they have, almost as repeatedly, accepted the
challenges, but he has invariably contrived to evade a
vivd voce meeting. In the Lent of last year he visited
Liverpool, and from that time up to within the last fort-
night he has been officiating as one of the priests of St.
Anthony’s Roman Catholic chapel in this town. | It
would be tedious, and indeed unnecessary, to describe
that it differed
little from what he pursued elsewhere. Every Sunday
evening he converted the chapel into a sort of politico-
religious Pandemonium. The Chamberlain speedily
issued his challenges to the Protestant clergy—the press
teemed hebdomadally with his splenetic effusions. His
challenges were accepted—one of them by the Rev. Mr.

"Neil, another by the Rev. Mr. Baylee, both clergymen
of the Church of Englund, eminent for their piety, their
learning, and their usefulness. The former offered to
meet him in aywritten, the latter in a vivd voce, discussion.
He declined both, and, as usual, had recourse to subter-
fuges to hide his discomfiture. His conduet, in these
several respects, disgusted the other priesthood of the
town and neighbourhood; it disgusted also the English
Roman Catholic residents of the locality, and, I might
add also, the better-educated of the Irish Roman Catholie
residents, and, What is rather a gratifying fact, it stirred
up a spirit of inquiry among some of the more enlightened
of his faith; and, while many converts to Protestantism
have thereby been made, I have not heard of even one
who became converted to Roman Catholicism through
his instrumentality. In fact, so far as his Church Was
concerned, he has done vastly more harm than good.—
At length those Roman Catholies who were in the habit
of attending his chapel, and who have, as I have inti-
mated, become disgusted with his conduet, insisted upon
having the Sunday evening diatribes against the Protes-
tant clergy and doctrines discontinued. In this attempt
they were successful. The diatribes were discontinued

for a few Sundays, but the Chamberlain, being unable to

contain himself any longer, absolutely recommenced them
in despite of all remonstrances to the contrary. It was
in this predicament, and under aggravated circumstances
such as these, that the same party forwarded a strong
memorial to the Titular Bishop of the district, acquainting
him with the doings of the Chamberlain, and earnestly
petitioning for some mitigation of the evil. The Bishop
immediately took the case into his consideration, and
issued his inhibition against the Chamberlain, thereby
removing him from St. Anthony’s, and preventing him
from officiating in any Roman Catholic chapel under his
jurisdiction. This inhibition came upon the Chamberlain
and his supporters like a thunderbolt. It had the imme-
diate effect of splitting the whole party into twoO great
divisions—the priests, the English, and the better-educated
of the Irish Roman Catholics coineiding in the judgment
of the Bishop; and the lowest classes only of the Irish
Roman Catholies condoling with the Chamberiain. Two
meetings of the latter class have since been held at one
of the theatres here. At the first, they adopted a petition
to the Bishop, praying him to reinstate the Chamberlain
at St. Anthony’s, and appointed a deputation to_present
the same, At the second, which was held on Thursday
last, the deputation stated the result of their interview
with the Bishop, from which it appeared tfiat his lordship
(as he is styled) had peremptorily refused to accede to
the prayer of the petition, and said that “he had decided
on Dr. Butler’s removal, and that he was determined to
abide by his decision.” The doctor was present at the
second meeting, and delivered himself of one of his usual
acrimonious effusions, in the course of which he denounced
his English Roman Catholicaccusersas a  rotten clique,”
mentioned some of them by name, and indulged himself
with issuing another ‘of his trumpery challenges to the
Protestant clergy. Thus the matter stands at present,
The Chamberlain has sent off a representation of the
case to the Pope and the Propaganda, and upon the
answer that will be returned, much must necessarily
depend. In the meantime, the Bishop is receiving com-
mendation on all hands for his prompt interference in
preventing further religious controversy, and for haying
had the manliness to check the outbreakings of such a
man as the Pope’s Chamberlain and a member of the
Propaganda. It will, however, be incumbent npon him
to keep a strict eye upon the €hamberlain and his Irish
dupes, because the latter are at the present moment ac-
tively engaged in raising a collection among themselves,
for the purpose of importing a bevy of Irish and May-
nooth educated priests to Liverpool, to keep religions and
political controversy alive, and thus to annoy the Bishop.

TR

Advertisements.

WANTS A SITUATION,

S Book-keeper or Salesman, a person who ean givc.every satis-
factory reference. Apply to A. B., care of H. Rowsell Esq.,

Stationer, King Street.
N. B. Applicant has been d to busi generally for 10
years.

Toronto, 23rd August, 1842,

BANK STOCK.
OR SALE Twelve Shares in the Bauk of British North America
Apply to this Office.
Toronto, September 17, 1842.
FOR PRIVATE SALE.
THE property of John Barwick, Esq., at Thornhill, Yonge Street,
in all respects one of the most desirable residences in Canada for
a genteel family.—A SAW MILL, in full operation, about the centre,
with a quantity of Pine. Reference to Capr. LEE, on the spot, or
Messrs. GAMBLE § BOULTON,
King Street, Toronto.
June 3. 1842, 48-tf

PORTRAIT of the Hon. JOHN BEVERLEY ROBINSON,
Chief Justice of Western Canada. drawn by Mr. Horrser
MEYER, is now being exhibited at J. E. Peuv’s Picture Shop, King
Street, for the purpose of receiving the names of Subscribers to a
highly finished Eugraving thercfrom. The opinions expressed by the
Press, as to the Likeness, &c., have been extremely favourable.
Toronto, June 3, 1842,
MR. ELILIS,
(From 15, Broad Street, Bank of England, London), |
\d /4 T
BANK NOTE AND COMMERCIAL ENGRAVER,
KING STREET,
NEAR GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
TORONTO.
N.B.—COPPER PLATE AND LITHOGRAPHIC PRINTING.
July 1,1842. ° 52-tm
MR. HOPPNER MEYER, [
ARTIST,
HAS REMOVED TO 140, KING STREET, |
FIRST DOOR WEST OF YONGE STREET.
Toronto. June 24, 1842,
MR. SAXON,

ttornen, Krc.

KING STREET,

268-tf

272-tf

48

Hl-t°

179,
March 3, 1842,

TORONTO.
35-tf

DOCTOR HCOTT,

ATELY House Surgeon to the Londonderry City and County
Infirmary, and Physician to the Fever Hospital,

Revovep FroM 144, KING STREET,
TO NEWGATE STREET,
Opposite the Brick Methodist Chapel.

Toronto, May 25, 1842. 34

PR, PRIMROSE,
(Late of Newmarket,)
OPPOSITE LADY CAMPBELL’S,

DUKE STREET.
Toronto, 7th August, 1841.

Mr. S, WOOD,
AR g 0N 0B NoLdalal,
CHEWETT'S BUILDINGS,

KING STREET.

7-tf

Torouto, February 5, 1842. 31.tf
A. V. BROWN, M.D.
SURGEON DPENTIST,

No. 6, BAY STREET.

Toronto, December 31. 1841. 26-¢

3. W. BREN'T,

CHEMIST AND DRUGGIST,
KING STREET, KINGSTON.

PHYSICIAN'S AND FAMILY PRESCRIPTIONS CAREFULLY COMPOUNDED,
July 14, 1842, 262-tf

EDUCATION.

'\IRS. DICKSON begs to intimate to the inhabitants of Toronto
AVA and neighbourhood, that she has opened a Seminary in Newgate
Street, next door to Mr. Ketchum'’s,
tioned branches of Education :—English Grammar, Geography, Wri-
ting, Arithmetic, Plain and Fancy Needle-work, German Favey Work,
Knitting in every variety of form ;—and hopes that from her long
experience in tuition, she will merit a share of public pat_mﬂﬂxe.

Terwis moderate. REPERENCE for character and abilitics, to the
Lord Bishop of Toronto.

Toronto, 25th July, 1842, 264-tf

MRS. RANSOME is desirous of receiving a few young Ladies to
educate with her own daughters, who may be instructed in
¥rench, Italian, Music, &e. For Terms, apply at her residence,
Newgate Street, near Bishop’s Buildings.

N.B.—A Handsome Harp for sale, just received from England,
very cheap.

Toronto, July, 1842, 261-tf

EDUCATION IN THE COUNTRY.

THE MISSES DUNN will receive a limited number of Young
Ladies to board and instruct in the usual branches of an English
Educatiop. Terms, £25 per annum. French, Drawing, Music, and
Italian, extra. The situation is healthy, on the Kingston road, 12
miles from Toronto. Particulars may be obtained on (prepaid) appli-
cation; as also of Mr. Rows 11, King Street, Toronto, or of the Rev.
W. H. Norris, Parsonage, Scarborough.
Scarborough, September 2nd, 1842 269-3m
THE REV. W. H. NORRIS receives into the Parsonage-house
Scarborough, near Toronto twelve young gentlemen, to be
boarded and educated. They are treated in every respect as members
of the family, Mr. Norris has at present three vacancies. Terms,
under 14, £30 ; above that age, £40 per annum.

Scarbarough, September 1st, 1842, 269-3m

1842.—ROYAL MAIL STEAMERS.

THE PUBLIC ARE INFORMED THAT THE FOLLOWING ARE THE ARRANGE-
MENTS FOR THIS SEASON:

LA K I8 O N T A RIO
BETWEEN KINGSTON AND TORONTO,
Princess Wopal, CorcrLrvcH; Niagara, ErmsLey;
@ity of Tovonto, Dick; .
From Kingston :
At 7 o’clock, l}:lv{ellglégli slgoad(n)a{(.‘\alt‘u: 8 Thursday,
At 8 o’clock, Evening—Tuesday and Friday,
NIAGARA
At 8 o'clock, Evening— Wednesday and Saturday,
CITY OF TORONTO;
__and arrive at Toronto early next day.

for instruction in the undermen-

From Toronio:

At 12 o’clock, Noon—Monday and Thursday,
NIAGARA;

At 12 o’clock, Noon—Tuesday, and 12, Noon, Friday,
CITY OF TORONTO;

At 12 o’clock, Noon—Wednesday and Saturday,
PRINCESS ROYAL;
—and arrive at Kingston early next morning.
The above Steamers call at Cobourg and Port Hope each way.
Toronto, June 24, 1842. 51-tf

STEAMER BRITANNIA,
CAPTAIN JOHN GORDON,
LEAVES Toronto daily at Two p.y. for Iamilton. Returning, |
leaves Hamilton at Seven o’clock, .M. for Torouto, calling at
the intermediate Ports both ways, weather permitting.
Hamilton and Rochester Steamboat Office,
May 30th, 1842.

1842,
LAKE ONTARIO.
THREE TIMES A-WEEK,

FROM TORONTO TO ROCHESTER.

" * THE STEAMER AMERICA.
CAPTAIN TWOHY,
ILL, until further notice, leave Toronto for Rochester, touching
at Port Hope and Cobourg, every Monday, Wednesday, and
Friday Afternoon, at 1 o’clock ; and will leave Rochester for Toronto,
touching at Cobourg and Port Hope, every Tuesday, Thursday, and
Saturday Morning, at 8 o'clock.
The Stcamer Britannia, between Toronto and Hamilton, runs in
connexion with the America. .
Toronto, August 16, 1842,

49-tf

| execute any work in the

UNIVERSITY HOUSE,
179, KING STREET. *
'W' M. WESTMACOTT begs to inform the Ladies and Gentle-
o men of Toronto and its vicinity, that he will receive by the
first ships a choice assortment of FANCY AND STAPLE DRY
GOODS, snitable for the approaching season.
Pulpit and Church Furniture imported.

May 12 1842,
RIDOUT BROTHERS & Co.
IMPORTERS OF BRITISH HARDWARE,

BIRMINGHAM, SHEFFIELD, & WOLVERHAMPTON
WAREHOUSBE,

CORNER OF KING & YONGE STREETS, TORONTO,
NEW SUPPLIES OF

¥ron, Steel, and Shelf Hardware Goods,
IRECT from the Manufactories in England, which, with their
Stock previously on hand, will comprise an assortment including
every article usually forming a part of the Ironmongery business, and
which they offer to Country Dealers at their old credit terms of six
months. for approved paper, or in Retail at their customary low prices
Toronto, September, 1842. 270-tf

45-tf

=

' GOVERNESS.

YOUNG LADY lately arrived in this country, is desirous of

engaging as Governess in a respectable family.  She is a mem-
ber of the United Church of England and Ireland, and is highly ac-
complished.

Address (post paid) to A. B., care of Rev. W. Brethour, Ormstown,

District of Montreal. 268-tf

HOME DISTRICT GRAMMAR SCHOOL.

HE Pupils attending this Institution, will resume their studies,

after the present recess, on Thursday the 15th instant. On
re-opening the School, Elementary Classes in the English, Latin, and
Greek languages,—also in Book-keeping, the Use of the Globes, and
Algebra, will be formed. A few vacancies are open for in-door pupils.
‘The business of Mrs. Crombie’s Seminary will also be resumed on
the same day. A French Master is wanted to give instruction in these
Institutions. Application to be made (if by letter, post paid) to Mr.

Crombie.
M. C. CROMBIE,
Principal, H.D.G.S.
269-tf

Toronto, 2nd Sep ber, 1842,
JOSEPIH B. HALL,
GENERAL AGENT & COMMISSION MERCHANT,
WHOLESALE DEALER IN AND IMPORTER OF -
LIQUORS. WINES, TEAS, FRUITS, GROCERIES, -
PRY @QO©D8; &Cs
AGENT FOR LERICA, ELDRIDGE & JONES, OF MADEIRA.
FRONT STREET, KING‘STON, CANADA.

May 20, 1842,
SANFORD & LYNES,

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL GROCERS,

CORNER KING AND YONGE STREETS,

EG to announce to the Public that they have LEASED those

Premises lately occupied by Messrs. ROSS & Co., and have laid

in a well selected and choice Stock of Teas, Wines, and Spirits, with

a general assortment of articles in the Line, which they offer low for
cash or approved credit.

Toronto, Fehruary 23, 1842,

46-tf

34-tf

EHarthen, China, and Glassware Establishment,
No. 10, New City Buildings,
NEARLY OPPOSITE THE ENGLISH CHURCH,
KING STREET.
HE Subscribers are now receiving, at the ahove premises, an ex-
tensive and choice assortment of every description of WARE
in their line, among which are handsome China, Tea, Breakfast,
Dinner and Dessert Sets; Japan and fine Printed Earthenware
Sets of ditto, fine Cut and Common Glassware, and a large supply
of Ware suitable for Country Stores. Persons wishing to purchase
will find it their interest to call.

JOHN MULHOLLAND & Co.

17-tf

Toronto. October 30, 1840,
Wi, STENNETT,
MANUFACTURING SILVER-SMITH,
JEWELLER AND WATCH-MAKER,
STORE STREET, KINGSTON,
AND
KING STREET, TORONTO:
EALER in Silver and Plated Ware, Gold and Silver Watches, {

Clocks, Gold and Gilt Jewellery, Jet Goods, German Silver,
Britannia Metal, and Japanued Wares, Fine Cutlery, &c.
Watches, Clocks, Plate and Jewellery carefully repaired, Engraving
and Dye-Sinking executed.
%5 The highest cash price paid for old Gold and Silver,
July, 1842.

262-tf

ALEXANDER HAMILTON & JOSEPH WILSON

ENDER their sincere thanks to their Friends and Customers, as
well as the Public generally, for the liberal patronage with which
they have been favoured in their individual capacities since their
establishment in Toronto ; and conceiving it mutually advantageous.
and as likely to euable them more promptly and energetically to pro

secute their business, they have entered into Partnership—and now
offer themselves, under the Firm of HAMILTON & WILSON, to

Painting, Glazing, Carving, and Gilding,

CABINET MAKING,
UPHOLSTERY, OR PAPER-HANGING

BUSINESS.

Window and Bed Cornices, and Ornaments in Gold or Fancy Woods
made to order, of the Jatest patterns; also, Gilt Mouldings for border-
ing rooms ; Looking-Glass Plates silvered and reframed ; Portrait and
Picture Frames, of all kinds—Gilt, Walnut, or Mahogany.

And as none but Workmen of integrity and abiiity will be employed,
they have no doubt, as hitherto, of giving perfect satisfaction to those
who may favour them with their orders, at No.5. Wellington Build-

G. BILTON,
WOOLLEN DRAPER AND TAILOR,
128, KING STREET, TORONTO, i
ALWAYS on hand a good supply of West of England Cloths,

Cassimeres, Vestings, &c. &c., which he omports direct from
England.
% NAVAL AND MILITARY UNIFORMS : CLERGY-

MEN’S GOWNS AND BARRISTER'S ROBES, made in the best

style.
Toronto, 27th April, 1842, 4341
Rt~ 7

TORONTO AXE FACTORY,
HOSPITAL STREET.

HE Subscriber tenders his grateful acknowledgmentsto his friend®
and the public for past favonrs, and would respectfull inform
them that in addition to his former Works, he has purchased the apove
Lstablishment, formerly owned by the late HArvVEY SHEPPARD, and

recently by CHampioN, BroTagrs & Co., where he is now man
turing CAST STEEL AXIES of a superior quality. Order
sent to the Factory, or to his Store, 122 King Street, will be thank=

fully received and promptly executed.

Cutlery and Edge Tools of every description manufactured to orders
SAMUEL sHA\fM

Toronto, October 6, 1841.
s ol 0
WEN, MILLER & MILLS, Coach Builders, King Street, T0
ronto, and Store Street, Kingston, All €arriages -built L

order warranted twelve months. Old Carriages taken in ex

N.B.—Sleighs of every description huilt to order.

A T the request of a number of distinguished families, Mr. GooP-
waNE has decided upon establishing his Academy perml"‘:‘

in Toronto. He feels grateful for the patronage he has received,

trusts that his assiduity and attention will entitle him to a contin!

of it.
PENMANSHIP:
TAUGHT BY THE REAL INVENTOR HIMSELF:

Manner oF Exgcution.—Off-hand Penmanship, by the action 4
the whole arm; as also a swift finished busincss style, by the N’"“‘;
and hand, adapted to letters, bills, orders, notes, sales, receipts: 10
finished journal entry. In a word, every person from the m“‘m
50 years may be taught to write with ease, elegance and freedom in

Ten Lessons of One Kour Each!

by W, C. GoopwaNE, who was honoured with the last prize !""‘“‘
gydth&)\'lational Convention of School Masters, held in don, Jun€
rd, 1841,
Ladies’ Class daily at 3 o'clock, in the Academy, but if desired, the}
will be waited on at their own residences. They are taught a
flowing hand, and the only one now practised in the most

circles throughout Europe.
hours during the day. ~Nighe Classé 7

Centlemen meet at various
8, and 9 o’clock.

The Clerks of the Bank of England were instructed by Mr. Good-
wane; the Governor and Company have often expressed their high
approbation of the system pursued by Mr. G. p

5 LADIES SEMINARIES ATTENDED. 2

Toronto, October, 1842. 274-C

ATNA INSURANCE COMPANY,
OF HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT-

HE undersigned having been duly appointed AGenT in Toront®
for the above Company, is now prepared to effect Insurances
against loss by Fire, on the most liberal terms.
"This Company is composed of a body of wealthy Proprietors, "m‘e:
paid up Capital of §200,000: it has been in operation in the Unit 4
States and in Eastern Canada for nearly a quarter of a century; an
its liberality and promptitude in settling all claims for losses, have
been universally acknowledged.
Reference is permitted to be made to

Tuos. D. Harms, BEsq., Messrs.
Messrs. Lyman, Farr & Co.
Applications to be made to the subscriber, at his residences
Street, where they will meet with pointed attention. N
JOHN w,u‘;ln‘(:f :

J. MuwnorLasp & €
New

Toronto. 27th June, 1842,
BRITISIH AMERICA

FIRE AND LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
Incorporated under an Act of the Third Session of the Eleventh
Parliament of Upper Canada.

OFFICE, DUKE STREET, CITY OF TORONT®

ASSUI{AI\'CE against Loss or Damage by Fire is granted DY
Company at the usual rates of premium.
T. W. BIRCHALL,
Managing Direc?*
2%+ A few Shares of the Stock of this Institution may still pe had

on application at the Office.
Torouto, March 11, 1842, 36-tf

BRITANNIA LIFL ASSURBANCE COMPANY?
No. 1, Princes Streer, BaNk, LoNDoN.
CAPITAL, ONE MILLION, STERLING.
(Empowered by Act of Parliament.)

ROSPECTUSES, Tables of Rates, and every informath“'w
be obtained by application to
FRANCIS LEWIS,
General Al'}“'

4841
SIPA— —

TPHE PHENIX FIRE ASSURANCE COM-
PANY OF LONDON.

PPLICATIONS for Insurance by this Company are fﬂ““ﬁ:‘:
to be made to the undersigned who is also authovised to rece
premiums for the renewal of policies.

No. 8, Chewett’s Buildings, Toronto.

-

ALEX, MURRAY;
Toronto, July 1,1841. L

THE HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY,
MARTFORD, CONNECTICUT.

TII!S long-established Institution, incorporated in 1810 Wl:"‘m:
Perpetual Charter. has an unimpaired Capital of §150,000, 3 &

power of increasing the same to $250,000. For more than thirty ’e“;‘

it has conducted its extensive business on the most just and ‘Eber

ings. King Street, or at the ge and
Toronto.

The Subscribers offer for sale several hundred patterns, composing
the best, as well as the cheapest, selection of English, Irish, French,
and American PAPER-HANG INGS, ever imported into this
Province.

A CHOICE SELECTION OF FIRE-BOARD PATTERNS,
HAMILTON & WILSON,
8, "'clcii:zgtm Buildings,
King Street, Toronto.
N.B.—Paper-hanging neatly and promptly attended to as usual.
Toronto, August 17, 1842. 971-4f

_’_________'__'—ﬂ—————\-——’_”__
CABINET-MIAKING, UPHOLSTERY, AND
PAPER-HHANGING.

THE Subscriber returns his grateful thanks to the Gentry and

Public in general, for the kind support he has received from them
for these last (wenty-two years, and begs to inform them that he is still
carrying on the above business at his old stand, No. 44, Yonge-strect.

Curled Hair Mattresses, either in Linen or Cotton Ticks, war-
ranted of the best English Curled !lalr, at 2s. 8d. per ib.
Best price given for live Geese Feathers,
EDWARD ROBSON.

Toronto, April 13, 1842 4i-1y

J. BROWN,

(FROM LONDON)

SADDLE AND HARNESS MAKER,
Neat door to Messrs. Paterson § Son, Hardware Merchants,
KING STREET, TORONTO.

H AS a good assortment of Ladies’ and Gentlemen’s Saddles,
Carriage and Team Hnr!\ess. Portmanteaus, and Patent Water-
proof Travelling-bags, Shooting-gaiters, Military Belts, Horse Clo-

thing, Stable Utensils, &c. &c.—all at the most moderate prices.
Toronto, 20th July, 1842. 263-6m

JOUN HART,
PAINTER, GLAZIER, GRAINER AND PAPER-HANGER,

(LATE OF THE FIRM OF HART & MARCH,)

ESPECTFULLY returns thanks for the kind support he has
received while in copartnership, and desires to acquaint his
friends and the public that he has Removed to the house lately occu-
pied by Mr. PoppLEWELL, No. 233, King Street, two doors east of Mr.
Rowsell’s, where he intends carrying on the above business, and trusts,
by strict attention and liberal terms, to still merit a continuance of
public patronage.

Toronto, 25th May, 1842.

KING STREET,
Opposite I & W. Rowsell, The Church Printing Office.

J. HOWARD,
Silk Manufacturer of Ladies’ Dress Fringes.

ORDS, Tassels, Gimps, Buttons, and other Fancy Articles, made
to order. Ladies muking their own Mantilla Shawls, Long
Shawls, Capes, &c., can have them fringed in the London and French
style.
’N.B — Upholstery Trimmings made to order, = Orders from the
country punctually attended to.
September, 1842, 272

ENGLISH BOOTS AND SHOES.

UST RECEIVED, by consignment, nearly 4,000 pairs of the
'T above articles, made to order by some of the best manufacturers
in Europe, and which the Subscriber feels assured require only to be
examined to e pronounced the largest, most varied and elegant
assortment ever imported iuto Canada. :

The stock consists, in part, as follows, viz :—
Ladies’ Boots, in Silk, Merino, Prunella, Cloth, Morocco, 'f'ur
trimmed and lined ; Ladies’ Shoes, in Morocco, Silk, Prunella, Kid,
Bronze and Black ; together with a beautiful assortment of Victoria
Slippers, of the latest fashion, Dressing Slippers, in .Worsted, Velver,
Morocco, Carpet, Lamb Skin, &ec. &c. Gentlemen’s Dress Morocco
Boots (patent fronts), Cloth ditto, Clarence Boots in_great variety,
Wellington ditto; Patent Dress Shoes, Albert’s Dressing Slippers,

and an elegant assortment of Children’s Boots and Shoes.

5+ To be Sold WHOLESALE AND RETAIL.
JAMES FOSTER,

4, City Buildings, Sign of the Golden Boot.

N.B.—A scparate Ware-room is fitted up for the use of Ladies.
Toronto, July 29, 1842 264-tf

e

FASHIONABLE = TAILORING ESTABLISHMENT.
REMOVED.

OBERT HAWKE, in tendering his sincere thanks to his friends
R particularly and the public generally, begs leave to inform them
that he has Removed his Tailoring Establiskment, from his old stand,
East side of the Market Square, to

WATERLOO BUILDINGS,
FOUR DOORS WEST OF THE CHURCH OFFICE,
and solieits a continuance of that support which he has heretofore
received. His constant study shall always be to give to his customers

neral satisfaction. R
8eN-I§-—W'Cst of England Cloths, Cassimeres, Buckskins, Vestings,
&c. §c., of the best description, always on hand, which will be put up
in the newest fashion and best style, with neatness and dispatch.

Toronto, May 6, 1842. 45-tf

TIIOMAS J. PRESTON, i
WOOLLEN DRAPER AND TAILOR,

No. 2, WeLLiNGToN BUILpiNGs, KING-STREET,
TORONTO.

:I‘ J. P. respectfully informs his friends and the public, that he
N o keeps constantly on hand a well selected stock of the best
West of England Broad Cloths, Cassimeres,
PDocskins, &e. &c.

A180—a selection of SuperioR VESTINGS, all of which he is prepared
to make up to order in the most fashionable manner and on moderate

terms.
Cassocks, Cle en’s, and Queen’s Counsels’ GOWNS,
Barristers’ ROBES, &c. made on the shortest notice and in superior

style.
Toronto, August 3rd, 1841, 267-tf

47-tf

 Sricies i L ess. sures
priibAS paying \u oces i Remourable P g oics,
Warchouses, Merchandize, Household Furniturc, and property gene-
rally, on terms very favourable to the assured. Owners of Property
n Toronto and its vicinity are invited to apply to

THOMAS RIGNEY, Agent.
References, by permission, to—
Tuos. G. Rinour, Esq,
Cashier, Bank of Upper Canada.
WiLLiam WiLson, Esq.,
Cashier, Branch Bank of Montreal.
Joun CaMERON, Esq.,
Cashier, Branch Cemmercial Bank, M.D-
A. O. MebLEy, Esq., ¢
Int'm. Manager, Toronto Branch Bank ©
British North America.
Messrs. J. F. Smira & Co.
September, 1842. 270-3m

The Chureh Soeiety of the Diocese of Quebees

CLERGYMAN is wanted, to act as SECRETARY to this Soclety«

He will receive a stated Salary, but will not be allowed to de-

rive any emolument from the performance of Clerical or other duties«

1t will be necessary for him to reside in Montreal, and he will be

required to act nuder the direction of the Central Board. Application

is to be made to the Rev. Wat. DAWES, (Secretary pro. tem.) St. John,
Canada Bast. -

26th July, 1842, 265-1

CHURCH ORGAN FOR SALE.

HE ORGAN now in use at St. George’s Church, Kingstor

will be for SALE as soon as the New one is built, which

will be some time in the month of September next. It iS well

adapted for a Country Church, is of a sweet Tone, and of quite
sufficient Power for a Church containing 500 People.

For Terms, apply to ecither of the Churchwardens, Hon. JouN
MacavLay, or CHARLES WILLARD, Esq.
Kingston, August 3rd, 1842, 265-tf.

SIR JAMES MURRAY'S
FLUID MAGNESTIA.

HIS elegant preparation is now in general use in all cases of Bile,
Accidities, and Indigestion, Gout, and Gravel. Dr. J. Johnston
states,in his Review of Dr. MURRAY’S INVENTION :—** PELLUCID
SoLuTioN oF MAGNEsiA.—This very useful and elegant preparation,
we have been trying for some months, as an aperient anti-acid
dyspeptic complaints, attended with acidity and constipation, and with
very great benefit.”
Sir Philip Crampton, Bart., says, BirJ. Murrny’; Fluid Magnelh
is a very valuable addition to our Materia Medica.”
Mr. Miyo, * It is by far the best form in which that medicine has
been hitherto prepared for use.”
Dr. Ke nedy, Master of the Lying in Hospital, Dublin, considers
« the Fluid of Magnesia of Sir James Murray to be a very v
and convenient remedy in cases of irritation or acidity of the
but more particularly during preg y, febrile lai
diseases, or sea sickness.” s
Dr. S, B. Labatt, Richard Carmichael, and J. Kirby, Esqrs., 8“3"
M ia in Solution ]

geons, of Dublin, * ider the exhibition of Mag

be an important improvement on the old method of mechan
mixture, and particularly well adapted to correct those acids W
generally prevail in cases of gout, gravel, and heartburn.” irie

Sir Jumes Clarke, Sir A. Cooper, Dr. Bright, and Messrs. 5
and Herbert Mayo, of London, *strongly recommend M - fﬁ,
Magnesia, as being infinitely more safe and convenient, ﬂ!ﬁ"’t ass.””
and free from the danger attending the constant use of $005 e

Drs. Evory, : ennedy, Beatty, Burke, of the Rifle
Dﬂ)utly Inspector of Ilospig‘lls. and Surgeon Hayden:
given letters to the same effect. o ion to

Sir J. Murray has been solicited by the heads of thehpl'ﬂicsps“ﬂm
superintend the New Process of this preparation, and 'Ilie e er-
Mr. Bailey, of North-street, Wolverhampton, to conduct t
cial department of the business with all agents.

Sold in lb;tltles. 1s. 3d. andb%t.uﬁi;. fs. 10¢d. dadh

The Acidulated Syrup, in botties, 18- . .

CaurioN.—Sie Jay;neg's preparation being imitated by a ret:li:
druggist, formerly an agent in London, the pub‘l'lc is cautioned ‘the
none is genuine that does not bear the name of Sir J. Murray on
label.

N.B.—With the Acidulated Syrup the Fluid Magnesia forms the
most delightful of saline drinks. -

Physicians will please specify MurraY's Fruin MAGNESIA in 1
pracz;zptfom, to avoid the danger of adulterations and substitution.

AGENTS:

Messrs. LYMAN, Farr & Co} Toronto,
« J. Beckerr & Co.
“« W. Lyman & Co.
« J. Carter & Co.
w J, Bk & &o.
J. Heats, Kingston.
Messrs. GRAVELY & JAcKsoN, Cobourg.
Cnantes HughEes, Port Hope.

Toronto, September 24, 1842.
STATUTES OF CANADA.
C OPIES of the Statutes passed in the late Session of the Pro-
Fehruary 16th, 1842

yineial Parliament, for sale by
H. & W. ROWSELL, Toronto.
THE CANADA GAZETTE, e
Kingston. Subseriptions, §c.
UBL LS HED by uthoritg W ROWSELL, Toronds.
February 16th, 1842, 33
sty it SRRESRTTE T S
ORDERS IN CHANCERY,
EGULATING the Practice in the Court of Chancery in

3 b
Canada West, f0r 3816 ® g1 &\ ROWSELL, Toronto.

* Comins,
blin, have

} Montreal.

273

February 16th, 1842.

The Chureh
s published for the MANAGING Commrrree, by H. & W. ROW-
SELL, Toronto, every Friday.

TERMS :—FIFTEEN SHILLINGS per annum, when sent by mail or
delivered in town. To Post Masters, TEN SHILLINGS per annum®
Payment to be made yearly, or, at least, half yearly, in advance.

AGENTS—Tue CLercY in Canada, and in Great Britain, and
Jreland, Mr. SanupL RowsgLL, 31, Cheapside, London.
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